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A. Description of original monument and accessories and/or subsequent restoration:

1848:  Original Survey by John Mullert -B.T.'s - Cedar, 24" - SOS9E - 16 Iks: Cedar, 8" - NI0OE - 08 Iks. All original

evidence for this corner has been destroyed by farming activities.

1981: CERTIFIED SURVEY NO. 223 by George B. Wilson, RLS No. 17607, shows this corner as it relates to other corners in
Section 8, T33N-R2TW. The snrvey states {hat this corner was "Established by John Jenkins, Surveyor" at an old fence
corner. (Jenkins surveyed in this arca in the early 1920's.) The corner monument is described in the legend as a 1/2" x 18"

iron pin,

8. Description of corner evidence found andfor method appiied in restoring or reestablishing comner.

We recovered a 1/2 inch diameter x 18 inch long iron rod with plastic identification cap marked RLS 17607 at an ancient fence

corner - fences Tun West and North. The existing iron fits with dimensions shown in Certified Survey No, 223. The monumented

and occupied position falls 133 fect South of a halfway split for the mile, however this comer has been used for many years by local

surveyors, and is accepted as the best available evidence of the position of the original corner.

C. Description of monument for comner and accessories established to perpetuate locating the position of the corner:

Set 2* dia, Aluminum Pipe/3-1/4" dia. Alum, cap stamped for corner location:

7" dia. Maple N270E 16,68 feet Scr. NBT
9" dia. White Ash S87CE 49.00 feet Scr. NBT
9" dia, Maple : S200W 8.83 feet Scr. NBT
10" dia. Maple S700W  20.83 feet Scr. NBT
Metal Survey Sign Post N780W 1.3 feet

NOTE: All bearings are magnetic bearings. All distances are mensured with steel tape. Distances to trees are to nail in side of tree.
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